
From: Robert Hall-Boman [mailto:roberthb@piaa.org.au]  

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2016 5:22 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Cc: Grace Kim 
Subject: AM2014/203 Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2010, 23 August 2016 Mention - 

Urgent request for video link, Brisbane  

Importance: High 

 
Dear Ms. Kimber, 
 
In relation to the above matter, I am emailing to request that an additional video link be made 
available in Brisbane if possible. I apologise for the short notice of this request and understand it 
may depend on hearing room availability in Brisbane. 
 
Aside from replying to this email, you may contact me directly on (07) 3356 0022 or on 0426 241 
394. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Robert Hall-Boman 
Printing Industries Association of Australia 

 

Robert Hall-Boman 

Workplace Relations Advisor 
 

Printing Industries Association of Australia  | ABN 84 720 646 451 
 

a  Building 1, 747 Lytton Road Murarrie QLD 4172 Australia 
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